Act No. 592
Public Acts of 1996
Approved by the Governor
January 21, 1997
Filed with the Secretary of State
January 22, 1997

## STATE OF MICHIGAN 88TH LEGISLATURE REGULAR SESSION OF 1996

Introduced by Senators Posthumus, Cherry, DeGrow, V. Smith, Miller, Peters, Byrum, A. Smith, Dingell, Berryman, Conroy, DeBeaussaert, Van Regenmorter, Schwarz, Bullard, Bouchard, Cisky, Carl, Gougeon, Stille, Dunaskiss, Shugars, Bennett and Hoffman

## ENROLLED SENATE BILL No. 1144

AN ACT to amend Act No. 173 of the Public Acts of 1968, entitled "An act naming certain state buildings," as amended, being section 19.131 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, by adding section 2.

The People of the State of Michigan enact:

Section 1. Act No. 173 of the Public Acts of 1968, as amended, being section 19.131 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is amended by adding section 2 to read as follows:

Sec. 2. The following state owned buildings are renamed as follows:

- (a) The law building, located in the capitol complex, is renamed the G. Mennen Williams building.
- (b) The Olds Plaza building, located across Capitol Avenue from the capitol building, is renamed the George W. Romney building.

This act is ordered to take immediate affect

Secretary of the Senate.
Clerk of the House of Representatives.
•

